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TO: General Education Committee Members

FROM: Melinda Tilton & Lance Mouser, Co-Chairs
General Education Committee

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, November 21,
2022, at 3:15 p.m. in LA 627.

L ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: October 17
II. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Establishment of Freshman Seminar Sub-committee
III.  ITEM FOR APPROVAL

A reminder that becanse of bundling, the GEC received this whole group, but is only concerned with the first item.

Title Status Received

CHMY 141: College Chemistry 1 Edited 10/19/2022
CHMY 104: Preparation for Chemistry Edited 10/19/2022
CHMY 106: Preparation for Chemistry Lab Added 10/19/2022
CHMY 141: College Chemistry I Edited 10/19/2022
CHMY 143: College Chemistry 11 Edited 10/19/2022
CHMY 499: Senior Thesis/Capstone Edited 10/19/2022
Broadfield Science Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 10/19/2022
Chemistry Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 10/19/2022
Chemistry Minor Edited 10/19/2022

If you lose the Courseleaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course.
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin

IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Assessment Rubrics: Workshop time

MT/LM/tjrm


https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/

